Helping Students %755

District School Board of Pasco County
7227 Land O' Lakes Boulevard ® Land O' Lakes, Florida 34638 * 813/ 794-2000

3
g?

Pasco County Schools

Heather Fiorentino, Superintendent www.pasco.ki12.fl.us

Department of Purchasing

Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent
813/ 794-2222 Fax: 813/ 794-2111
727/ 774-2222 TDD: 813/ 794-2484
352/ 524-2222

e-mail: kgoodman@pasco.k12.fl.us

September 19, 2007

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable School Board Members
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent

RE: Cooperative Agreement - ESE )
Red Apple Training Center Counseling Contracts

Please find attached one copy of a contract for the transfer of FTE funding to The Red Apple
Training Center for a student for the 2007-2008 school year-see attached memo. Please note, the
student’s name has been deleted on the published packet; however, another copy has been
provided to Vickie Herring with the student’s name should you wish to review it. Nancy Alfonso
has signed off on the last page of the contract.

Should you have any questions regarding the specifics of these contracts, please contact Mr.
Scott Larson.
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